Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Kurusamy, Gowthaman (HC/SC)

Sent: August 24, 2020 2:33 PM

To: ‘Talbot, Chantal (Rota, Anthony - MP)'

Cc: Freeman, Tyler (SPAC/PSPC); Parmar, Dovejot (SPAC/PSPC)
Subject: RE: Inquiry on behalf a constituent

Hi Chantal,

Hope you are doing well.

| will note the BuyandSell portal is managed by PSPC so adding Tyler and Dove who may be able to look at it from their
side.

With respects to regulatory approval from HC for the hand sanitizer, can you confirm they have submitted an
application directly to HC. If so, can you ask them for send additional info so | can look into this (company ID; copy of the
application etc.)

Thanks!
Gowthaman

Gowthaman Kurusamy

Regional Advisor, Ontario | Conseiller régional, Ontario

Office of the Minister of Health | Cabinet de la ministre de la Santé
Gowthaman.Kurusamy@canada.ca

Office/Bureau:(613) 957-0200

M: (613) 868-6988

From: Talbot, Chantal (Rota, Anthony - MP) <chantal.talbot.470@parl.gc.ca>
Sent: 2020-08-24 2:16 PM

To: Kurusamy, Gowthaman {(HC/SC) <gowthaman.kurusamy@canada.ca>
Subject: Inquiry on behalf a constituent

Good afternoon Gowthaman,

I received a call from a constituent, Mr. Tom Ricci of Ricci’s Printing. He informed me that he is looking for information
in regards to a product he has developed, hand sanitizer and has filled out the appropriate documents as laid out on the
Buy and Sell Canada website. Can you confirm that his request has been received by your department and if he has
been approved by Health Canada to proceed to the next phase?

Thank you for you time and assistance in this matter.

Have a wonderful afternoon,
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